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Memorandum
Item 11b

FOR: School Board Members

FROM: Chris Reitan

DATE: March 28, 2024

SUBJECT:  CCSD Board Policies and Administrative Regulations Updates

The CCSD Board Policy Committee met on Monday, March 4, 2024 and reviewed Board Policies and Administrative
Regulations from Section 2000 Administration, Section 3000 Business and Non-Instructional Operations, Section 5000
Students, Section 6000 Instruction, and Section 9000 Board Bylaws. The majority of the Board Policies and
Administrative Regulations that were reviewed, minus BP 2250 Teacher-in-Charge/Principal’s Designee were following
up on recommended Association of Alaska School Board’s amendments to current CCSD Board Policies and
Administrative Regulations or new Board Policies and Administrative Regulations for the CCSD Board to adopt.

Section 2000 — Administration

Teacher-in-Charge/Principal’s Designee BP 2250

Section 3000 — Business and Non-Instructional Operations

Sale and Disposal of Books, Equipment and Supplies BP 3270
Bids BP 3311
Contracts BP 3312
Purchasing Procedures AR 3310

Section 5000 - Students

Student Nutrition AR 5040
Family Engagement BP/AR 5124.1
Academic Honesty BP/AR 5131.9
Uniform Investigations BP/AR 5141.43

Section 6000 - Instruction

School Day BP 6112
Alaska Reads Act Intervention Programs BP 6147
Early Education Programs BP 6148

Section 9000 — Bylaws of the Board

Board Members BB 9200

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the presented Board Policies and Administrative Regulations as a 15t reading.

Our students will be compassionate, resilient, self-sufficient, engaged members of their community.
CCSD will establish a community of learning that empowers the whole child to embrace life-long learning and a growth mindset.



